STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DiVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
GARREY CARRUTHERS 1000 RIO BRAZDOS ROAD

AZTEC. NEW MEXICO B7410
GOVERNOR (505) 334-6178

April 28, 1988

Kimbark 0il & Gas Co.

c/o Chenault Pumping Service
P.0. Box 282

Bloomfield, NM 87413

Re: Horton #2 A-22-32N-11W
Horton #2A P-22-32N-11W ¢~
Dear Mr. Chenault:

Your request to retest the referenced wells for
deliverability is approved.

Sincerely,

&

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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CHENAULT PUMPING SERVICE
Box 282 e Bloomfield, N.M. 87413
Telephone: (505) 632-2180

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission April 6, 1988
1000 Rio Brazos Road ,
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Mr. Frank Chavez:
Ref: Kimbark Oil & Gas Co. Wells, Horton # 2 and Horton #2-A. ..

We would like to request a deliverability test be scheduled for the
above wells. We would like to do this in order to increase the monthly
allowables on these wells. Both wells are capable of producing more
than the last test shows. Listed below is figures on what they produced
on their last test and what they are producing now.

Horton #2 A-22-32N-11W Previous Test ' 17 MCF/D Present Prod. 209 MCF/D

Horton #2-A P-22-32N-11W  Previous Test 290 MCF/D  Presemt Prod. 476 MCF/D
Your help in this matter would be very much appreciated.
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